

Ezatce117@outlook.com
+(972) 56-922-2046
Nablus/Ramallah

Ezat A Khaleeli

Software Engineer

[GitHub](#)
[LinkedIn](#)
[Leetcode](#)

Ezat has passion for developing scalable web applications and working across full stack, He has excellent ability to manage several tasks and problems at the same time with high flexibility on managing his working hours. He has two years' experience in the field of management and love playing football.

Technical Skills

Frontend:

- Experienced in: Java script, CSS, HTML and React JS framework.
- Familiar with: Typescript and Bootstrap.

Backend:

- Experienced in: Java and Node JS (Express library).
- Familiar with: Python and Django.

Database:

- Experienced in: MySQL DB and MongoDB.
- Familiar with: PostgreSQL DB.

Work Experience

Non-food Manager

Sep 2020 - May 2022

Shinni Company, Nablus

- Responsible for following up and monitoring a number of employees.
- Raising the level of sales of non-food & food items.
- Dealing with many companies to order what is needed from them.
- Stock control in the warehouse.

Technical Support

Nov 2018 - Jan 2020

Reach Group, Nablus

- Handling customer technical support cases through phone.

Education

B.S. in Computer Engineering (BSCE), An-Najah University

Sep 2017 –May 2022

Training Courses

Full Stack Developer

Jan 2022 - May 2022

Bit Academy-Elevation Company, Rawabi (520h)

- Intensive full stack program training.
- Learned some design pattern such as singleton ,dependency injection and MVC
- Learned how to write clean code.
- Participated in the hackathon competition for two days in a team and built a system for a study institute using JS, HTML, CSS, JQuery and Handlebars in front end, Node JS (express library) and mongo DB in back end and follow the MVC pattern.
- Participated in the final ceremony and built a team work full stack university system project using React JS,CSS and Stripe JS library for payment in front end, Node JS(express library),Multer library for uploading files and Mongo DB.

Full Stack Developer

Jan 2022 - May 2022

Asal Technology, Rawabi (320h)

- Learned in front end: React JS, HTML, CSS and Bootstrap, In back end: Django, PostgreSQL DB.
- Learned Solid principles.
- Built a simple full stack E-commerce project using React JS and Bootstrap in front, Django and PostgreSQL DB In back end.

Languages

- **Arabic:** Native.
- **English:** Intermediate.
- **French:** Elementary.